Public Document Pack

Legal and Democratic Services EPSOM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING (HEARING) SUB-COMMITTEE

Wednesday 21 September 2022 at 2.00 pm

Place: Council Chamber, Epsom Town Hall

Link for public online access to this meeting:
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/reqgister/8317774003858951183

Webinar ID: 728-821-283
Telephone (listen-only): +44 20 3713 5012, Telephone Access code: 796-466-925
The members listed below are summoned to attend the Licensing (Hearing) Sub-
Committee meeting, on the day and at the time and place stated, to consider the business
set out in this agenda.
Councillor Rob Geleit (Chair) Councillor Phil Neale
Councillor Steven McCormick

Yours sincerely

S

Interim Chief Executive

For further information, please contact Democratic Services, democraticservices@epsom-
ewell.gov.uk or 01372 732000

EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

No emergency drill is planned to take place during the meeting. If the fire alarm sounds
continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the building by the
nearest available exit. You will be directed to the nearest exit by council staff. It is vital
that you follow their instructions.

e You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts;
e Do not stop to collect personal belongings;

e Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but
move to the assembly point at Dullshot Green and await further instructions; and

¢ Do not re-enter the building until told that it is safe to do so.



https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/8317774003858951183

Public information

Please note that this meeting will be held at the Town Hall, Epsom and will be
available to observe live on the internet

This meeting will be open to the press and public to attend as an observer using free
GoToWebinar software, or by telephone.

A link to the online address for this meeting is provided on the first page of this agenda
and on the Council’'s website. A telephone connection number is also provided on the front
page of this agenda as a way to observe the meeting, and will relay the full audio from the
meeting as an alternative to online connection. A limited number of seats will also be
available in the public gallery at the Town Hall. For further information please contact
Democratic Services, email: democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk, telephone: 01372
732000.

Information about the terms of reference and membership of this Committee are available
on the Council’s website. The website also provides copies of agendas, reports and
minutes.

Agendas, reports and minutes for this Committee are also available on the free
Modern.Gov app for iPad, Android and Windows devices. For further information on how
to access information regarding this Committee, please email us at
Democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk.

Exclusion of the Press and the Public

There are no matters scheduled to be discussed at this meeting that would appear to
disclose confidential or exempt information under the provisions Schedule 12A of the
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985. Should any such matters arise during
the course of discussion of the below items or should the Chairman agree to discuss any
other such matters on the grounds of urgency, the Committee will wish to resolve to
exclude the press and public by virtue of the private nature of the business to be
transacted.

Questions from the Public

Questions from the public are not permitted at meetings of the Licensing (Hearing) Sub-
Committee. Part 4 of the Council’s Constitution sets out which Committees are able to
receive public questions, and the procedure for doing so.



mailto:democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
mailto:Democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=205&info=1&MD=Constitution

AGENDA

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are asked to disclose the existence and nature of any Disclosable
Pecuniary Interests in respect of any item to be considered at the meeting.

GRANT OF PREMISES LICENCE - EWELL VILLAGE STORE 2-6B
ROSEBERY PARADE KINGSTON ROAD EWELL KT17 2EJ (Pages 5 - 44)

The Licensing (Hearing) Sub-Committee (“the Sub-Committee”) is being asked
to determine an application for a premises licence made under the Licensing
Act 2003 sections 17 and 18.



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing (Hearing) Sub-Committee Agenda Item 2

21 September 2022

GRANT OF PREMISES LICENCE - EWELL VILLAGE STORE 2-6B
ROSEBERY PARADE KINGSTON ROAD EWELL KT17 2EJ

Head of Service:
Wards affected:

Appendices (attached):

Rod Brown, Head of Housing & Community
Ewell Ward;

Appendix 1:- Application for a premises licence
submitted on 26 July 2022 (“the Application”) by
Maninder Singh Motizada

Appendix 2: Plan attached to application
Appendix 3 : Redacted copies of valid
representation

Appendix 4: Location Map covering Ewell Village
Store, Rosebery Parade and surrounding area.
Appendix 5:Template Licence mandatory
conditions

Summary

sections 17 and 18.

The Licensing (Hearing) Sub-Committee (“the Sub-Committee”) is being asked to
determine an application for a premises licence made under the Licensing Act 2003

Recommendation(s)

unnecessary.

The Council being satisfied that the application is made in accordance with the
Licensing Act 2003 the Sub-Committee is now asked to:

(1) Hold a hearing to determine the application for a premises licence under the
Licensing Act 2003, unless all relevant persons agree that a hearing is

(2) Grant the application and modify the conditions of the licence as is required
as a minimum or, alternatively, reject the whole or part of the application.

Page 5




Licensing (Hearing) Sub-Committee

21 September 2022

1

Reason for Recommendation

1.1 To determine the application for a premises licence at a hearing pursuant
to section 18(3) Licensing Act 2003. The Council, the applicant and all
persons who made valid representations may agree to dispense with the
hearing provided notice is given in accordance with The Licensing Act
2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 regulation 9.

Background

2.1 The supply of alcohol is a licensable activity under the Licensing Act 2003.
Authorisation from the Council, in its role as the licensing authority, is
required in order to carry on the activity at a premises within the borough.

2.2 Under the scheme of delegation adopted by the Council the Sub-
Committee is responsible for the exercise of many of the functions of the
Council as a licensing authority, including determination of applications
where representations have been received.

2.3  On 26 July 2022 Maninder Singh Motizada (“The Applicant”) applied for a
premiseslicence for the premises known as Ewell Village Store, 2 — 6b
Rosebery parade, Kingston Road KT17 2EJ.

General principles to be followed

3.1 The statutory framework for granting premises licences protects the
community by allowing responsible authorities and neighbours and
occupiers of legal premises, including residents, businesses and
community groups, to make representations about an application.

3.2 When determining applications, the Sub-Committee recognises the
Council as the licensing authority is required to carry out its functions with
a view to promoting the licensing objectives, which are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm

3.3 In considering the licensing objections the Council must have regard to its
statement of licensing policy, and to the statutory guidance (Revised
Guidance April 2018) issued under section 182 Licensing Act 2003.

3.4 The application process is considered at 8.1 of that Guidance. The

procedure and information on hearings can be found at 9.31 of that
Guidance.

Page 6

Agenda Item 2



Licensing (Hearing) Sub-Committee Agenda Item 2
21 September 2022

4  Options open to the sub committee

4.1 The Sub-Committee in determining the application will consider the steps
set out in section 18(4) Licensing Act 2003.

4.2 The Sub-Committee will decide whether to grant the licence (imposing all
mandatory conditions) in the terms set out in the application (as amended)
or take any of the following steps before granting the licence;

4.2.1 Modify and grant the licence with such conditions it considers
required for the promotion of the licensing objectives, which can
include granting the licence subject to different conditions in respect
of different parts of the premises or different licensable activities;

4.2.2 Grant the licence in different terms by excluding from the scope of
the licence any of the licensable activities to which the application
relates;

4.2.3 Refuse to specify the person nominated in the licence as the
premises supervisor and require a different person be so nominated
and accepted by the Sub-Committee before granting the licence;

4.3 Alternatively the Sub-Committee may reject the application entirely.
5 Details of application

5.1 On 26 July 2022 the Applicant submitted an application to provide the
supply of alcohol.

5.2 The Sub-Committee is now being asked to determine a licence for the
above licensable activitiy for the following proposed standard days and
timings as detailed in appendix 1.

6 Representations from interested parties
Legal or other duties

6.1 Atotal of 4 relevant representations were received. The Council rejected
2 representations on grounds that one was not relevant and one was out
of time.

7 Representations from responsible authorities
7.1 No representations from any responsible authority were received.
8 Policy Considerations

8.1 Acopy of the Councils’ Statement of Licensing Policy (December 2018)
has been sent to the Applicant and Interested Parties together with this
report.

Page 7



Licensing (Hearing) Sub-Committee Agenda Item 2
21 September 2022

10

11

8.2

8.3

8.4

The Sub-Committee will note there are no policy presumptions against the
grant of the licence.

The Sub-Committee will need to have due regard to all valid
representations that have not been withdrawn.

Ewell Village Store is in the Green Zone in Epsom (see p.9 Statement of
Licensing Policy). There is a policy presumption to grant the licence
unless it can be shown that the application would undermine or prejudice
the licensing objectives.

Legal Implications

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

Decisions on licensing matters engage issues of human rights, in
particular, Article 1 of the First Protocol, the peaceful enjoyment of
possessions, Article 6, the right to a fair hearing, and Article 8, respect for
private and family life. However, interference with Convention rights is
permitted where lawful and necessary in the interests of public safety, the
prevention of disorder or crime, the protection of health and morals or for
the protection of the rights and freedoms of others.

Due regard must also be had to the public sector equality duty enshrined
in Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010, which aims to eliminate unlawful
discrimination, having regard to the nine protected characteristics. The
nine protected characteristics are: age, disability, gender reassignment,
marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or
belief, sex and sexual orientation (section 4 of the Equality Act 2010).

All applications for new or varied Premises Licences or Club Premises
Certificates must be advertised by the display of a notice at the premises
and by a public notice in the local newspaper. Pursuant to the Council’s
constitution the Council’s licensing department has determined that there
is a valid application that complies with the requirements of the Licensing
Act 2003.

Monitoring Officer’'s comments: None arising from the content of this
report.

Policies, Plans & Partnerships:

10.1 None relevant for the purposes of this next report.

Background papers

11.1 The documents referred to in compiling this report are as follows:

Previous reports:

° None

Other papers:

Page 8



Licensing (Hearing) Sub-Committee Agenda Item 2
21 September 2022

o Code of Conduct and Practice in Licensing Procedures and Hearings
o Statement of Licensing Policy, dated 11 December 2018
o Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-
revised-quidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

o Licensing Act 2003

o The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Page 9


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Agenda Item 2
Appendix 1

Epsom and Ewell For help contact

SEPSOM Application for a premises licence licensing@epsom-ewell.gov.uk

B WY Kbkt 0o Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01372 732000
s i e i

* required information

Séctibn 1 0f21 .

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently in Use application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

=: Yes C No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name lManinder Singh '

* Family name lMotizada I

* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(> Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

(=@ Applying as an individual

Page 11

@ Queen’s Printer and Controlter of HMS0 2009



Agenda Item 2
Aplnpndiy 1

Continued from previous page...

Address

* Building number or name

* Street

District

N

* City or town

County or administrative area l

* Postcode

* Country

Agent Details

* First name

* Family name L

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[7 Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(¢ An agent thatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(" A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Is your business registered in C Yes (¢ No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.,
House?
Is your business registered C VYes = No
outside the UK?
if busi i i i
Business name PMB Licensing re)é?slérerelg‘r?:risé.s registered, use its
VAT number ) Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status Sole Trader
Your position in the business
- - The country where the headquarters of your
Home country United Kingdom business is located
Page 12

© Queery's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Agenda Item 2

Appendix.]
- - i ‘Iv Iv = h
Continued from previous page...

Agent Business Address if you have one, this should be your official
. address - that is an address required of you

Building number or name ! | by law for receiving communications.

Street I |

District l l

City or town I |

County or administrative area l

Postcode r
Country lUnited Kingdom l
PREMISES DETAILS

[/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and |/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢0 Address C  OS map reference (. Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name |Ewell Village Store l
Street |2 - 6b Rosebery Parade l
District |Kingstone Rd l
City or town leelI ]

|

County or administrative area l

Postcode IKT] 7 2EJ
Country lUnited Kingdom I
Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) |22,750

Page 13

& Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Section 3 of 21 .

7

Agenda Item 2

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

Xl Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

S T T I O

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

7] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

4

[T1 lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

J am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

J

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

¢ Yes  No
First name ]Maninder Singh
Family name IMotizada

[s the applicant 18 years of age or older?

(= Yes ‘  No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select "No” to enter a completely new set of
details.

Page 14

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009




Agenda Item 2
Appendix-]

Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

County or administrative area

(e Yes C No
Building number or name f |
Street l l
District I l
City or town [ l
| |

Postcode

Country IUnited Kingdom

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

(¢ Yes ¢ No

E-mail

Telephone number f

Other telephone number

=

* Date of birth

VA
dd

mm yyyy

* Nationality |British

Right to work share code I

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

If "Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No" to enter a completely
new set of details.

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

Right to work share code if not submitting
scanned documents

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start?

16|/ o8| /| 2022 |
dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, ! 1 / I I / ! |
when do you want it to end dd

mm yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

Page 15

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Agenda Item 2
Appendix-]

Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

This is a brick built shop we wish to open as a general store selling alcohol alongside other products available

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes . No

Section7of21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
C Yes = No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

 Yes & No
Section 9 of 21 -

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes = No

Sectibn 10 0of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 11 0of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Page 16

€ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSQ 2009




Agenda Item 2
Appendix 1

Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes (e: No
Section 12 of 21 .

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes ¢ No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTH!NG OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes & No
Secti 40f21 ‘ -
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT
Will you be providing late night refreshment?
C Yes & No
Section 150f21 ‘

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

= Yes  No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End {e.g., 16:00) and only gi've details for thg days
. — B S il
TUESDAY
Start End
Start l:: End [::l
WEDNESDAY
Start End
sart [ | End [ |
THURSDAY
Start End
Start I:::] End ::]

Page 17

& Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Agenda Item 2

Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
SATURDAY

sart | ]
SUNDAY

Start

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

> Onthe premises

State any seasonal variations

(¢¢  Off the premises

End

End |23:00

End

End {23:00

I U8 L

End

C: Both

Alnlnpndiy 1

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the

licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name IManinder Singh
Family name |Motizada
Date of birth J / [
dd mm

© Gueen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 18




Agenda Item 2
Appendix 1

Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

Street

District l

City or town f

County or administrative area l

Postcode f |

Country IUnited Kingdom |

Personal Licence number ’- - |
(if known)

Issuing licensing authority e
(if known) l—s l

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

( Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(& Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’,

Section16of21
ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Non

Section 17 0f 21 -
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

ONDAY
M Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start |07:00 ‘ End |23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start E___::] End I:] to be used for the activity.

Page 19

& Quesn’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Agenda Item 2

Appendix 1
Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY

Start End
THURSDAY

Start End
FRIDAY

Start End

sart | | End [ ]
SATURDAY

Start End

start [ ] end [ ]
SUNDAY

sart [ | End [ ]

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

Page 20

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Agenda Item 2
Appendix 1

Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

No alcohol or tobacco will ever be purchased from sellers calling at the premise. Exceptions to the condition would be
purchases made from authorised representatives who have made prior appointments to visit the store.
All alcohol and tobacco products sold at the premises shall have the relevant UK duty paid.
X Foreign tobacco, which does not comply with relevant UK legislation, shall not be stored and/or sold at the premise.
Invoices, or copies of invoices, for all alcohol and tobacco purchases for the sale at the premises, will be retained and kept
at the premises, and made available to officers from ALL RA UPON REQUEST
¥ If any tobacco products purchased for or on behalf of the business does not have UK Duty Paid fiscal mark or are
otherwise suspicious, the licensee and/or designated premises supervisor shall notify the supplier to Council Trading
Standards and HMRC as soon as possible.
Protecting Children from Harm

All persons involved in the sale of alcohol ,who are not presonal licence holders, will receive initial and subsequent 6
monthly refresher training by the Designated Premises Supervisor or an appropriately accredited training provider with
regards to the law in relation to the sale of alcohol. This will be recorded in a staff training register and will include,
signature of the member of staff, the DPS or an appropriately accredited training provider together with the date. TRAINING
RECORDS WILL BE MAINTAINED AT THE PREMISES AND MADE AVAILABLE TO ALL RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES ON REQUEST

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1. The CCTV system must be installed and operate internally to cover all areas that licensable activities take place and
where alcohol is displayed within any public area.

2. The CCTV unit shall be positioned in a secure part of the licensed premise. Access to the system should be allowed
immediately to ALL RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES upon request.

3. Acompetent trained person in the use of and operation of the CCTV will be in attendance at the premises at all times
that licensable activities take place and be able to fully operate the CCTV system to be able to down load in a recognised
format any information requested ALL RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

4. The CCTV system clock should be set correctly and maintained (taking account of GMT and BST).

5. Afacility will be available for the Police to remove from the CCTV system a copy of any material relevant to any
ongoing Police investigation.

6.  AllCCTV images will be retained for a period of not less than 31 day

7. Anincident register of all occurrences and ejections from the premises will be maintained at the premises and all
details of public order offences will be recorded and MADE AVAILABLE TO ALL REPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES ON REQUEST

9.  Atanytime when there is no Personal License holder on the premises there must be at least one member of staff on
duty inside the premise who has been authorised by the DPS. Any such person should have seen, read and be fully aware of
the conditions of the premise licence and take all steps to ensure that such conditions are adhered to whilst they have
responsibility for the premise.

10.  Arecord should be kept detailing, the name and address relative to the person left in charge of the premise and the
times and dates when the authority to cover exists, in writing.

11.  These should be individual entries covering short periods of time only and should not exceed more than a three week
period.

12.  The authorised person should also sign on each occasion that he/she has physically seen inspected and is fully aware
of all the conditions attached to the premise licence. The DPS should sign to acknowledge that they agree to the
authorised person being in charge of the premise for any times specified. The records of these matters should be kept fully
updated at all times.

All Records shall be retained at the premises for a period of no less than 12 months and made available to responsible
authorities on request.

¢) Public safety

A fire risk assessment will be carried out and updated on an annual basis

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Page 21

© Gueen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Agenda Item 2
Appendix 1

Continued from previous page...

PROMINENT SIGNS WILL BE DISPLAYED REQUESTING CUSTOMERS TO HAVE REGARD FOR LOCAL RESIDENTS WHEN LEAVING
THE PREMISES
ADEQUATE BINS ARE AVAILABLE FOR CUSTOMERS TO DISPOSE OF LITTER

e) The protection of children from harm

1 A Challenge 25 policy will be adopted in order to reduce the
potential for underage sales of age restricted products including
alcohol. If a customer appears to be under 25 years of age and
cannot prove that they are eligible to purchase the age restricted
item with a valid UK or Ireland Photocard Driving Licence, a valid
Passport or PASS accredited proof of age scheme card, they will

be refused service.

X Challenge 25 posters will be displayed at the premises to

reinforce this policy. Posters will be placed at; each till, each area
alcohol is stocked and at the point of entry into the store, The
posters will be displayed prominently and in sight of customers

and staff.

K A Refusals Register is to be used to record all incidents when a sale
is refused. The register is to be kept in the store at all times unless it
is requested by authorised officers of responsible authorities. The
Refusal/Challenge Register is to be checked and signed off by the
Designated Premises Supervisor every two weeks.

K All staff WHO ARE NOT PERSONAL LICENSE HOLDERS ,working at the premises involved in the sale of age
restricted products including alcohol will receive on-going training
and will be refreshed at least every 6 months. This will be recorded in
a staff training register and will also include a written test of
knowledge. The Training records must be made available to
authorised officers of responsible authorities on request. Records

shall be retained at the premises.

Section190f21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 22

& Dusen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Agenda Item 2

Appendix ]
Continued from previous page...
Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

® does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
e is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK
° An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the

holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

° An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland,

® A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national

of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
° A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 23

& Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Agenda Item 2

Appendix 1
Continued from previous page...
® A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

° A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

® A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

® Reascnable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

o evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and

° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. empioyment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i1 self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
{iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card oran S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

{v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 24

& Gueen’s Printer and Controtler of HAMSO 2004




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

& Oueen’s Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009

Page 25




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser {a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (i) the school or (iii} the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b} the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (i) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

& Gueen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2000

Page 26




Agenda Item 2

Appendix 1
Continued from previous page...
° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the

audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

® Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

0 any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C- £33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*%

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

1DECLARATION

Page 27

@ Queean’s Printer and Controller of HMSQO 2009



Agenda Item 2
Appendix 1

Continued from previous page...

« /we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
1 licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my

* licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK {please read guidance note 15). The DPS
named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK {(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from
doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name ’ >>>> |
* Capacity IAgent for the Applicant |
* Date 26|/ |o7] /| 2022 |

dd mm yyyy

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/epsom-and-ewell/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT1S AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE ORWHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLETO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 28

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Agenda Item 2
AD

ix]

i

OFFICEUSEONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed ]

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

Page 29

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HRSO 2009




Agenda Item 2
Appendix 1

Page 30



Agenda Item 2
Appendix 1

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

! Maninder Singh Motizada

hereby confirm that 1 give my consent to be specified as the
designated premises supervisor in relation to tho application for

New Premises Licenco
by Maninder Singh Motizada

reiating to a premises licence tha

For Ewell Village Store

2 - 6B Rosebery Parade

Kingstone Rd

Ewell KT17 2EJ

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this
application made by

Maninder Singh Motizada

concermning the supply of alcohol at

For Ewell Village Store

2 - BB Rosebery Parade

Kingstone Rd

Ewoll KT17 28J

I also confirm that 1 am entitied to work in the United Kingdom and
am applying for, Intend to apply for or currently hoid a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number LBHL2984

Fersonal licence issuing authority

London Borough of Hillingdon
Signed

Name Maninder Singh Motizada

Date 2507122

Page 31




Agenda Item 2
Appendix 1

Page 32



Agenda Item 2
Appendix 2

Licansing Plan

Ewell Village Store

2 - 5 Rosebery Parade
Kingsten Road

Fwell KT17 2EJ

Sca'e 1:100

Licensable Activily s

%)\

Fire Exlinguisher “

CCTV @

Page 33




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



Agenda Item 2

From: Katy Walker Appendlx 3
Sent: 27 July 2022 18:56

To: Licensing <licensing@epsom-ewell.gov.uk>

Subject: Ewell Village Store, 2-6b Rosebery Parade, Ewell, KT17 2E] - Objection to Premises Licence

Good Afternoon,
[ would like to object to this alcohol licence being granted.

and | am concerned what this licence will mean for my
home and my way of life. Will | have to deal with, so close to my home loud drunken
patrons leaving the premise?

| do not want to have to deal with late night noise, groups of people at 11pm at night
making unreasonable noise whilst they purchase alcohol. The last retail unit there
had minimal disruption as it closed at a reasonable time.

Kingston Road already deals with a number public nuisance issues from the Eight Bells pub.

We have a selection of shops less that 0.4 miles away that already serve alcohol to the
neighbourhood. We do not need another distributer in an area that already has public
nuisance issues.

I am really concerned about the increase of crime and disorder that may occur so close to
my home and the lack of commercial diversity in the village.

Best wishes
Katy

Page 35



Agenda Item 2
Appendix 3

From: Gregor Walker -

Sent: 03 August 2022 11:19

To: Licensing <licensing@epsom-ewell.gov.uk>

Subject: Representation objection to 2-6b Roseberry Parade, KT17 2EJ, Off License

To the Licencing grants division, Epsom and Ewell Council.

I wish to raise a Representation and object to the issuing of an off license to the property at
Ewell Village Store (which was previously occupied by a bridal store) at 2-6b Roseberry
Parade, KT17 2EJ on the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder, and the
prevention of public nuisance.

this has an immediate impact on our life, and within a 0.5
mile radius of this location there are at least 10 shops that sell alcohol off licence (Ewell High
Street, Stoneleigh Broadway and Ewell bypass) and there are 4 pubs in the village that are
open until 11pm or later who sell alcohol. This is already having a public nuisance (anti-
social behaviour and drink driving) issue and I am concerned that this will escalate to more
serious crimes.

I would be happy for the property to remain a commercial shop that is open until 6pm or so
but not to sell alcohol as there is already more than enough opportunities to buy alcohol
nearby and an isolated shop like this would more likely lead to an increase unwanted car and
foot traffic, loitering and public drinking in the area, which is a personal safety concern for
me.

Greg Walker

Page 36



Agenda Item 2
From: Sophie Cook Appendlx 3
Sent: 02 August 2022 19:59
To: Licensing <licensing@epsom-ewell.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection to application for license for 2-6B Rosebery Parade

Good afternoon,

I am writing to formally register my objection to the application for a license for 2-6B Rosebery
Parade.

The location of this premises is a residential area and as such the proposed opening hours and
utilisation are entirely inappropriate for the area, presenting a significant risk of increased public

nuisance and disorder.

| therefore request that this application be denied and a more appropriate use found for this
premises with standard shop opening hours of maximum 8:30-6pm.

Thank you in advance. | remain at your disposal for any further information required.
Kind regards, .

Sophie Cook

Page 37



Agenda Item 2

From: Daniel Sanderson Appendlx 3
Sent: 19 August 2022 20:56

To: Licensing <licensing@epsom-ewell.gov.uk>

Subject: 2-6b Rosebery Parade

To whom it may concern

tam writing in reference to the planned application for the convenience store at the above address.

. I find the
need for this store unnecessary in this location and the opening times problematic, this area has a
large elderly community that enjoys the peace and quiet that Ewell village provides and having yet
another convenience store will only attract unwanted high volumes of traffic to a residential area
not equipped to cope. This will cause safety problems and being opened till 11pm 7 days a week will
add additional sound pollution to a residential area.

The change of use will devalue residential property close to this proposed development which is
detrimental to the home owners financial standings especially in light of the current economic
landscape, im sure the owner will not reimburse the residents adjacent to compensate the effects of
this convenience store.

I categorically dispute this application and will take this further should this application be approved,
it's unwanted and not required and the owner has no consideration for the residents at all.

Please turn this application down, it's not needed and certainly not wanted.

Daniel Sanderson

Page 38



|
EPSOM
EWELL

BOROUGH COUNCIL -~

Rosebery Parade

Agenda ltem 2

o Appendix 4
S
©
down
N 1
L ]
2-6B Rosebery Parade,

Kingston Road,

Ewell,KT17 2EJ
[=3
S
©

0 12.5 25 50 Meters
= | ] ] ] |
) \ Page 39 _ _
© Crown copyright and database right 2022.
Document Date: 19/08/2022 Scale 1:650 Ordnance Survey Licence 100023771
521800 521900




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions Agenda_ltem 2
Appendix 5

Mandatory Condition: where licence authorities supply of alcohol
Where a premise licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include the following conditions
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence
(a) at atime when there is not designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his

personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

Mandatory Condition: exhibition of films
1. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition

requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance
with this section.

2. Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection 3(b) applies,
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that
body.

3. Where:

(a) The film classification body is not specified in the licence, or

(b) The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection
applies to the film in question,
Admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by
that licensing authority.

Children means persons aged under 18; and Film classification body means the person or persons
designated as the authority under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) (authority to
determine suitability of video works for classification)

Mandatory Condition: door supervision

1. Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must
be at the premises to carry out a security activity, the licence must include a condition that each
such individual must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

2. But nothing requires a condition to be imposed in respect of:

(a) paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c.12) (premises
with premises licences authorising plays or films), or

(b) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises being used
exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising
plays or films or under a gaming licence),
any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations
under that Act).

Security activity means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and
Paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies in relation
to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

Page 41



Conditions 1, 2 and 3 below came into force on 6" April 2010, and 4 and 5Agenda léemod 1
October 2010 (as amended 1 October 2014). Append|x 5
1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities,
or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a)games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to—

(hdrink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on
the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(indrink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b)provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted
fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c)provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d)selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner;

(e)dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available.

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years
of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(a)a holographic mark, or
(b)an ultraviolet feature.

4. The responsible person must ensure that—
Page 42



(a)where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for co ,& ngnr“%l“ 2
4 ppendaix
eu

premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been ma in advance ready
for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following
measures—

(i)beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(igin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iin)still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b)these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to
customers on the premises; and

(c)where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be
sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.”

Page 43



Agenda Item 2
The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Conditions) Order 2014 came into force oApp}@Q@hX 5
1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—
(a)“duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
(b)“permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—
P=D+(DxV)
where—
(i) P is the permitted price,
(ii) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on
the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(i) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;
(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises
licence—
(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and
(e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act
1994,

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph)
not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the
price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on
a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”)
as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol
which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Page 44


http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukdsi/2014/9780111109120/images/ukdsi_9780111109120_en_001

	Agenda
	2 GRANT OF PREMISES LICENCE - EWELL VILLAGE STORE 2-6B ROSEBERY PARADE KINGSTON ROAD EWELL KT17 2EJ
	GRANT OF PREMISES LICENCE - EWELL VILLAGE STORE 2-6B ROSEBERY PARADE KINGSTON ROAD EWELL KT17 2EJ Appendix 1
	GRANT OF PREMISES LICENCE - EWELL VILLAGE STORE 2-6B ROSEBERY PARADE KINGSTON ROAD EWELL KT17 2EJ Appendix 2
	GRANT OF PREMISES LICENCE - EWELL VILLAGE STORE 2-6B ROSEBERY PARADE KINGSTON ROAD EWELL KT17 2EJ Appendix 3
	GRANT OF PREMISES LICENCE - EWELL VILLAGE STORE 2-6B ROSEBERY PARADE KINGSTON ROAD EWELL KT17 2EJ Appendix 4
	GRANT OF PREMISES LICENCE - EWELL VILLAGE STORE 2-6B ROSEBERY PARADE KINGSTON ROAD EWELL KT17 2EJ Appendix 5


